STATE OF OHIO
THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD
Suite 510
65 South Front Street
) Columbus, Ohio 43226-0315

August 15, 1986

Austin L. Jamieson, D.O.
2823 S. Hydraulic
Wichita, Kansas 67216

Dear Doctor Jamieson:

Please find enclosed a certified copy of the Findings, Order, and
Journal Entry approved and confirmed by the State Medical Board of
Chio, meeting in regular session on August 14, 1986.

Section 119.12, Ohio Revised Code, may authorize an appeal fram this
Order. Such an appeal may be taken to the Court of Cammon Pleas in
the county in which your place of business is located or to said court
of the county in which you reside. If you are not a resident of and
have no place of business in Chio, you may appeal to the Court of
Comon Pleas in Franklin County. Such an appeal setting forth the
Order appealed from and the grounds of the appeal must be commenced by
the filing of a Notice of Appeal with the State Medical Board of Chio
and the appropriate court within fifteen (15) days after the mailing
of this notice and in accordance with the requirements of Section
119.12 of the Ohio Revised Code.
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STATE OF OHIO
THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the attached copy of the Findings,
Order, and Journal Entry, approved by the State Medical
Board, meeting in regular session on August 14, 1986,
constitutes a true and complete copy of the Findings,
Order, and Journal Entry in the matter of Austin L.
Jamieson, D.O., as it appears in the Journal of the State

Medical Board of Ohio.

- V 7&(«»/% Coesern) ;

Henry G. Cramblett, M.D.
Secretary
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Date




BEFORE THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

IN THE MATTER OF *
*
AUSTIN L. JAMIESON, D. O. *

FINDINGS, ORDER AND JOQURNAL ENTRY

This matter came on for consideration after a citation letter was issued
to Austin L. Jamieson, D.0., by the Ohio State Medical Board on August 14, 1985.

On August 14, 1985 notice was given to Austin L Jamieson, D. 0. that the
State Medical Board of Ohio intended to consider disciplinary action regarding his
Ticense to practice medicine in Ohio, and that he was entitled to a hearing if such
hearing was requested within thirty (30) days of the mailing of said notice.

Dr. Jamieson has not requested a hearing and thirty (30) days have elapsed since
the mailing of the aforesaid notice. '

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ORDERED that for the reasons outlined in the
August 14, 1985 letter of notice which is attached hereto and incorporated herein,
accordingly, the license of Austin L. Jamieson, D. 0. to practice medicine in Ohio
be REVOQKED .

This Order shall become effective on the 14+ day of August , 1986.

This Order is hereby entered upon the Journal of the State Medical Board of Ohio
for the 14th day of August , 1986, and the original thereof shall be
kept with said Journal.

(SEAL)

Hepry G. Crlafblett, M. D. 4
Secretary
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State of Ohio
THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD
Suite 510
65 South Front Street
Columbus, Ohio 43266-0315

August 14, 1985

Austin Jamieson, D. Q.
1316 Crestline
Wichita, Kansas 67212

Dear Doctor Jamieson:

In accordance with Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby notified
that the State Medical Board of Ohio intends to determine whether or not to
limit, revoke, suspend, refuse to register or reinstate your certificate to
practice osteopathic medicine and surgery or to reprimand or place you on
probation for the following reasons:

1. On or about July 1, 1985 you were convicted in the U. S. District
Court, Wichita, Kansas of twenty-two (22) counts of violating
Title 21 U.S.C. Section 841{a)(1), the unlawful manufacturing,
distributing, dispensing, or possessing with intent to distribute
or dispense, a controlled substance, each said count constituting
a felony.

The convictions described in the above paragraph (1) constitue "conviction of
violation of any federal or state law regulating the possession, distribution,
or use of any drug", as that clause is used in Section 4731.22(B)(3), Ohio
Revised Code.

Further, the acts committed by you upon which said conviction was based con-
stitute "selling, prescribing, giving away, or administering drugs for other
than legal and legitimate therapeutic purposes", as that clause is used in
Section 4731.22(B)(3), Ohio Revised Code.

Said conviction further constitutes "conviction of a felony whether or not
commited in the course of his practice", as that clause is used in Section
4731.22(8)(9), Ohio Revised Code.

2. On or about July 3, 1985, you submitted an application
for registration to practice osteopathic medicine in the
State of Ohio for the 1985-86 biennium. You failed to
answer the questions on the application card inquiring
whether, since you last renewed your license, you have
been convicted of or pled nolo contendre to a felony, a
misdemeanor committed in the course of practice, or a
federal or state law regulating the possession, distribution,
or use of any drug. At the time said application was
submitted you had in fact been convicted in federal court as
described in the above paragraph (1).



Page Two
Austin Jamieson, D. O. August 14, 1985

Your failure to report your criminal conviction, as described in the above
paragraph (2), constitutes a violation of Section 4731.281, Ohio Revised
Code, for which the Board may impose sanctions pursuant to Section 4731.22
(8)(16), Ohio Revised Code.

Further, your failure to report your criminal conviction as described in the
above paragraph (2), constitutes "fraud, misrepresentation, or deception in
applying for or securing any license or certificate issued by the Board",

as that clause is used in Section 4731.22(A), Ohio Revised Code.

Pursuant to Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby advised that you
are entitled to a hearing in this matter. If you wish to request such hearing,
that request must be made within thirty (30) days of the time of mailing of
this notice.

You are further advised that you are entitled to appear at such hearing in
person, or by your attorney, or you may present your position, arguments, or
contentions in writing, and that at the hearing you may present evidence and
examine witnesses appearing for or against you.

In the event that there is no request for such hearing made within thirty (30)
days of the time of mailing of this notice, the State Medical Board may, in

your absence and upon consideration of this matter, determine whether or not
to limit, revoke, suspend, refuse to register or reinstate your certificate
to practice osteopathic medicine and surgery or to reprimand or place you on

probation.

A copy of the Medical Practice Act is enclosed for your information.

Very truly your

)

nfy G. Cramblett, M. D.

Secretary
HGC:caa
enclosure
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